UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395671 Date: 12/15/2017

. B6
From: ‘ ‘ RELEASE IN PART

Sent; Tuesday, May 23, 2017 6:59 AM B5,B6

To: ‘ ‘ B6
Subject: Fw: Raid in Yemen

Attach; 20170522-01 NewsRel - CENTCOM announces counter-terror raid in

Yemen.docx; ATT00001 . htm

Fyi
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

Original Message.
From; B6
Sent: Tuesday, May 23. 2017 6:50 AM
To: Ozdemir, Deniz Z; Burger, Davidj Sullivan, Emily G B6

Cc: Willig, Russell R. B6
Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYT if not.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kelly, William R.‘ B6
Date: May 23,2017 at 4:36:34 AMEDT
To: DL NSC Suité . DL NSC Defense B6

DL NSC CT

| DL NSC MidEast
| DL NSC Press
[ DL NSC INTEL
1 | B6
Subject: Raid in Yemen
B5

NSC Team,
Very respectfully,
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William Kelly

May 22, 2017
Release Number 20170522-01
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
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RELEASE IN FULL]

Media Advisory

HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES CENTRAL COMMAND
7115 South Boundary Boulevard
MacDill AFB, Fla. 33621-5101
Phone: (813) 529-0220

May 22, 2017
Release Number 20170522-01
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

U.S. forces conduct counter-terrorism raid

TAMPA, Fla— U.S. forces conducted a counter-terrorism operation against a compound
associated with al-Qaida in the Arabian Peninsula, May 23 (Yemen time) in Marib Governorate,
Yemen.

Raids such as this provide insight into AQAP’s disposition, capabilities and intentions, which
will allow us to continue to pursue, disrupt, and degrade AQAP.

During this operation, U.S. forces killed seven AQAP militants through a combination of small
arms fire and precision airstrikes.

This operation was conducted with the support of the Royal Government of Yemen. In
conjunction with our Arab allies, the U.S. will continue to support their efforts in bringing
stability to the region by fighting known terrorist organizations like AQAP.

AQAP has taken advantage of ungoverned spaces in Yemen to plot, direct, and inspire terror
attacks against America, its citizens, and allies around the world. The group attacked the U.S.
Embassy-Sanaa in 2008, attempted to down Northwest Airlines 253 on Christmas Day 2009, and
conspired to send explosive-laden parcels to Chicago in 2010. The group has also used its
English-language magazine Inspire to encourage attacks against the West, and has been linked to
the 2013 Boston Marathon bombing, 2009 Ft. Hood shooting, and other lone-wolf attacks in the
U.S. and Europe. AQARP is a formidable terror group that remains committed and capable of
attacking Americans and the U.S. homeland.

-30-

Follow CENTCOM on Facebook, Twitter, and YouTube.
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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

From: Burger, David <BurgerD(@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 7:21 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen

From{

Date: May 23, 2017 at 7:14:52 AM EDT
To: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Burger, David <BurgerD(@state.gov> wrote:

From:‘
Date: May 23, 2017 at 6:50:20 AM EDT

To: Sullivan, Emily G <SullivanEG2@state.gov>, Ozdemir, Deniz Z <QzdemirDZ@state.gov>,
Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov>

Cc: Willig, Russell R.‘ ‘
Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYT if not.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kelly, William R.

Date: May 23, 2017 at 43634 AM EDT
To: DL NSC Suitel | DL NSC Defense
|DL NSC CT
| DL NSC MidEast
] | DL NSC Press
‘J LD% NSC INTEL

Subject: Raid in Yemen

NSC Team,
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Very respectfully,
William Kelly

May 22, 2017
Release Number 20170522-01
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
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<20170522-01 NewsRel - CENTCOM announces counter-terror raid in Yemen.docx>
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From: | | RELEASE IN PART B5,B6
Sent: Tuesday, May 23,2017 7:30 AM

To: Burger, David <BurgerD(@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen

Sent Irom my 1Phone

On May 23, 2017, at 7:21 AM, Burger, David <BurgerD(@state.gov> wrote:

Fromi
Date: May 23, 2017 at 7:14:52 AM EDT
To: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen

Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Burger, David <BurgerD(@state.gov> wrote:

From:
Date: May 23, 2017 at 6:50:20 AM EDT

L Burger, David

<BurgerD@state.gov>
Cc: Willig, Russell R. | |
Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYT if not.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Date: May 23, 2017 at 4:36:34 AMEDT
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To: DL NSC Suite 'DL NSC Defense
/DL NSC CT
H [ DL NSC MidEast

L DL NSC Press
| [ DL NSC INTEL

Subject: Raid in Yemen

Very respectfully,
William Kelly

May 22, 2017
Release Number 20170522-01
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
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<20170522-01 NewsRel - CENTCOM announces counter-terror raid in
Yemen.docx>
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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

From: Burger, David <BurgerD(@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 7:47 AM

To: \ \
Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen

Thx

From:

Date: May 23, 2017 at 7:30:27 AM EDT
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

On May 23, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Burger, David <BurgertD(@state.gov> wrote:

From:
Date: May 23, 2017 at 6:50:20 AM EDT

To: Sullivan, Emily G <SullivanEG2@state.gov>, Ozdemir, Deniz Z
<OzdemirDZ@state.gov>J Burger, David
<BurgerD@state.gov>
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Cc: Willig, Russell R.

Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYT if not.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Date: May 23,2017 at 4.36:34 AMEDT

To: DL NSC Suite

L DL NSC Defense

DL NSC CT

| DL NSC MidEast

| DL NSC Press

| DL NSC INTEL

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
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RELEASE IN PART

From: BS5,B6

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov>; Siberell, Justin H <Siberell JH(@state.gov>;
Wells, Alice <WellsAG@state.gov>

Ce: Ozdemir, Deniz Z <QzdemirDZ(@state.cov>: T

Subject: RE: Raid in Yemen

| have latest background. You are welcome to come see me.

From: Burger, David
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 7:02 AM

To: Siberell, Justin H; Romanowski, Alina L; Wells, Alice

Cc: Ozdemir, Deniz Z;
Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen

From: {

Date: May 23, 2017 at 6:50:20 AM EDT

To: Sullivan, Emily G <SullivanEG2@state.gov>, Ozdemir, Deniz Z <OzdemirDZ@state.gov>)

‘Burger, David <BurgerD @state.gov>

Cc: Willig, Russell R,

Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYT if not.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kelly, William R.

Date: May 23, 2017 at 4:36:34 AMEDT

To: DL NSC Suit¢

| DL NSC Defense

DL NSC CT

|DL_NSC MidEast

[ DL NSC Press

IDL NSC INTEL

|

Subject: Raid in Yemen

NSC Team,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State
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Very respectfully,
William Kelly

May 22, 2017
Release Number 20170522-01
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
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Official - Sensitive

Edwards, Ronako

I W IR

From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:52 AM

To: Heifferon, Christina M

Subject: FW: Yemen / B5

RELEASE IN PART
Eor Yemen FOIA 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6
Official - Sensitive
—SEERET—

Classified By: Kristie Kenney - Ambassador, Office:C, Agency:U.S. Department of State

Declassify On: 1/26/2042

Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

e

From: Wisner, David G

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Germain, Ellen J; Weigold Schultz, Eva A; NEA-ARP-Saudi

Arabia Desk-DL; CT_StaffAssistants; Siberell, Justin H; ; Richards, Marie J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Siberell, B6

Justin H; Swanson, Nate L; Adler, Michael J; Bell, Zehra H; Tueller, Matthew H; Leaf, Barbara A '

Cc: Smith, Demian; Kenney, Kristie A '

Subject: Yemen B5

All, the Counselor provided the below readout If I missed anything major or mischaracterized anything, B5

perhaps AA/S Jones or Ambassador Tueller might fill in gaps.
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1

DGW

David Wisner
Special Assistant to the Counselor
SIPR: wisnerdg@state.sgov.gov

Edwards, Ronako
Official - Sensitive
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Official - Sensitive
JWICS: dwisner@state.ic.gov
Office: +1 202 647 4654

Official - Sensitive
—SECRET/ANOFORN—
Classified By: Kristie Kenney - Ambassador, Office:C, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/26/2042
Reasons: OCA:1.44a,b, ¢, d

Edwards, Ronako “TSECRETTNOFORN-— - 2
Official - Sensitive

.
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RELEASE IN PART 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C)|

Edwards, Ronako

S

From: Rajpal, Sabeena BS
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Heifferon, Christina M 1.4(A)
Subject: FW: YemeD- 1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
For Yemen FOIA B1
Official B5 1.4(A)
UNCLASSIFIED 1.4(B)
1.4(C)
From: Rajpal, Sabeena 1.4(D)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:56 PM B1
To: Weigold Schultz, Eva A; Sullivan, Emily; Germain, Ellen ]
Cc: Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B
Subject: RE: Yeme{ H |
BS
Thanks
Sabeena ’
Sensitive .
This email is UNCLASSIFIED..
' B5
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
: 1.4(C)
From: Weigold Schultz, Eva A 1.4(D)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:15 PM B.1
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Sullivan, Emily; Germain, Ellen ) ,
Cc: Finucane, Brian C: Freeman, Jeremy B
Subject: RE: Yemer ] |
B5
Official - Sensitive (Deliberative Process)
—SECRET—
Classified By: Eva Weigold Schultz - Deputy Director, Office:NEA/ARP, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/26/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. B5
From: Rajpal, Sabeena 1.4(A)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:30 AM 1.4(B)
To: Weigold Schultz, Eva A; Sullivan, Emily 1.4(C)
Cc: Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B 1.4(D)
_Subject: Yemeq | | B1

1
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Hi Eva & Emily,

Thanks,
Sabeena

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

2
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432239 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako

RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6

From: Siberell, Justin H

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM

To: Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Romanowski,

_Alina L; Richards, Marie J; Richardson, Timothy M B6

Cc: Leaf, Barbara A

Subject: Yemeni B5
1 .4(A)—
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
B5

1
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1.4(A)

--js

2
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Justin Siberell

Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism

U.S. Department of State

Siberell[H@state.sgov.gov (unclass: Sibercll[H@state.gov)
Tel: 202-647-9892

Sensitivity:  Sensitive
ClassificationTSECRETHNOFORN—

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2027/01/06

3
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Edwards, Ronako .
— R ———
From: Rajpail, Sabeena
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Heifferon, Christina M
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen| | : BS

FOI Y
OIA request for Yemen RELEASE IN PART

1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Freeman, Jeremy B

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen| | B5

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification " SECREFHNOFORN—

Classified By:|  |RAO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 50X1- HUM '

From! \ B6

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:38 PM

To::TSullivan, Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H‘ Freeman, Jeremy B; E:] B6
DGiIbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR Clearance;

Rangaswamy, Roopa ‘

Cc:
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen\ \ B5

HelyD | B6

1
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1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1 ‘
B5 |
B6 ‘
Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification: SECRETHNOFORN-
Classified By: 'RAO . B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 50X1- HUM
From | B6
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5:31 PM
_To: Sullivan, Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H; . 1 Freeman, Jeremy B;] B6
 Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR
Clearance: Ranaaswamy, Roopa
Cc: : ‘
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen B5
Forgot to mention, clearance by COB tomorrow (Wednesday) would be much appreciated.
Thanks,
- B
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: —SECRETHNOTFORN—
Classified By: | RAO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/01/03
From: B6
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5:21 PM
To: Sullivan, Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H; | Freeman, Jeremy B;| | B6
Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR
Clearance; Rangaswamy, Roopa
Cc:
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen| | | B5
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
Thanks, B1
B5
] 86

2

s
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B6
Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State

‘@
B6

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: “SECRETHNOFORN—
Classified By: ____IRAD B6
Derived From: DSCG 11-01
Declassify On: 2042/01/03

)

3
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Edwards, Ronako f

From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:46 AM

To: ‘ Heifferon, Christina M

Subject: . FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen| | B5,

RELEASE IN PART

For FOIA request on Yemen 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Finucane, Brian C

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:54 PM .

To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Rajpal, Sabeena

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen | B5

-Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: SECRETHNOFORN—

Classified By:|  |RAO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. '

Declassify On:2041/12/20

From: Freeman, Jeremy B

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:28 PM

To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena '

Subject: FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemerf | ' : B5

1
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Sensitivity:
Classification:
Classified By:

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2041/12/20

B6

From

Ser’1t: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:32 AM
To: ‘
Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen| |

B6

B6
B5

EX ¥
Some

L

Sensitivity:  Sensitive :

Classification: -SEGREFHNOFORN—

Classified By:| | RAO

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On:2041/12/20

mw;;eé-

[6) IS

B6

From
SeTt: Tuesday, December 20, 20‘16 9:18 AM

To:

Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemenz

B6
B6
BS

ECCE

G

NAEADND

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification: SECRET//NOFORN—™

Classified By:;  |RAO

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On:2041/12/20

2

mmAAAA

(6 =Y

B6
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From{ |

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:02 AM

To

Cq

| Freeman, Jeremy B

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen| ‘ )

1.4(A
1.4(B
1.4(C
1.4(D
B1
B5
]
Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification:-SEGREFHNOFORN-
Classified By: | |, RAO
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On:2041/12/20
From
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:41 PM
To: Khan, Salman;\ l Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy B; bilbert,
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J .
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen| | )
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
B5

Sensitivity:
Classification:
Classified By:

UNCLASSIFIED

Sensitive
SECRETHNOFORN—

| |RrAO

U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432503 Date: 12/15/2017
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Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: - 20411219

From: Khan, Salman
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:36 PM

To: \ ; Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy B; Gilbert, B6
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell ] _ ,
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen | | B5

Just a few minor edits. Thanks!

Official -SBU.

- Classified By Eva Welgoid Schultz - Deputy Director, Ofﬂce NEA/ARP Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 12/19/2041
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: i B6
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:13 PM :
To Dees, Peter M; Khan, Salman; Freeman, Jeremy B; Gilbert, B6
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J ‘
Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen ‘ B5
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
. . B1-
Thanks, ‘ ‘ B5
B6

Near East Unit Chief ' )
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State

B6
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: —SECRETHNOFORN— ,
Classified By: | IRrRAO " B6
Derived From: DSCG 11-01
Declassify On: 2041712119 ' - - ‘ L

4

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432503 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017 ’

.
Edwards, Ronako
— » - —
From: Rajpal, Sabeena 1RF4:-BE)AI??1EB";| r‘:‘("g 1l4(A B6.1.4
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 8:45 AM 4(B),B1,85,1.4(D),1.4(A),B6,1.4(C)
To: : Heifferon, Christina M - . , ‘
Subject: FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen B5
Attachments: 1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
: B1
For FOIA request on Yemen. B5
Official
Classified By: Sabeena Rajpal - Attorney Adviser, Office:L, Agency:U.S. Department of State
_Declassify On: 8/7/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.
From: Freeman, Jeremy B
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:28 PM
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena . ‘
. Subject: FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen : - B5
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
: 1.4(D)
Sensitivity: ' Sensitive B1
Classification: - —SECRETHNOFORN— B5
Classified By: | ReO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2041/12/20
From{ | \ 4 B6
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:32 AM A \
Toj | , BG.
Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B !
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen - BY5|
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)

. 1.4(D)
Sensitivity:  Sensitive B1
Classification:-SEGREFHNOFORN— - B5
Classified By: RAO B6

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2041/12/20

1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017

Fom: B6
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:18 AM ‘
To: I ’ B6

Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yeme

BS

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification—SECRETHNOFORN—

Classified Byi RAQ B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2041/12/20

ot e o rhan # W et A Ao fo 5 RO 1o SR SRR RO S ARS8 S A AR R AR (AN I NS WA\ e i

From; r B6
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:02 AM . ‘
To: B6
Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen ‘ BS
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
B5
B6

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification ~-SEGREFHNOFORN— . '

Classified By:  |RAO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. )

’ 2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017
) \

Declassify On:2041/12/20

From! - ‘ . B6
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:41 PM
To: Khan, Salman)| | Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy B; Gilbert, . B6
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell ]
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemer| | ‘ B5
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
B5

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: : ‘
Classified By: RAO / B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2041/12/19

From: Khan, Salman
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:36 PM | -
| Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy B Gilbert, B6

To:
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J o
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemeﬂ ‘ BS

Justa fgw minor edits. Thanks!

Official - SBU
. N -y h Al o A nral
- L.

Classified By: Eva Welgold Schultz - Deputy Director, Office:NEA/ARP, Agency U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 12/19/2041
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: | B6

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:13 PM

To | Dees, Peter M; Khan, Salman; Freeman, Jeremy B Gilbert, B6

Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J ‘ A

Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen S ’ B5
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1—
BS

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Deparfment of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017

Thanks,

Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State

- . 1
ot . .

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: T SECRETIINOFORN—
Classified By: | |RAO

Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2041/12/19 {

4

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017
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B6

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432524 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako

From: Rajpal, Sabeena
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:43 AM
To: Heifferon, Christina M , RELEASE IN PART
Subject: FW: Yemen issues 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf
B5
Official
THISTIESSIrT FEEASS ‘ FOTFORN-wirenseparated-fromS RET-attach
Classified By: Sabeena Rajpal - Attorney Adviser, Office:L, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 8/7/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.
From: Freeman, Jeremy B -
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 4:26 PM
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Dorosin, Joshua L
Subject: Yemen issues
1.4(A)
1.4(B) .
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
B5
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: —SECRETHNOFORN—
Classified By: CT,CT
Derived From: . DSCG 11-01
Declassify On: 2041/12/02
From; J B6
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Germain, Ellen ]
Cc: Sullivan, Emily; Freeman, Jeremy B; | B5
Subject: RE: YemenDFoIlow-up
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

Classified ByD RAO, Office:CT, Agency:U.S. Department of State B6
Declassify On: 12/2/2041
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

N SR SIS AN 4 8 Bt ANV ST i it i - pae—_— - - -

From: BQ
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Germain, Ellen ) ‘
Cc: Sullivan, Emily; Freeman, Jeremy B; . ‘
Subject: Yemen Follow-up BS,
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
“SEEREF—

Declassify On: 12/2/2041
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432524 Date: 12/15/2017

B6

B6

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432529 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako

SRS
From: Rajpal, Sabeena 1REL§ A|§1EB!2| f QRE)T1 4(A),1.4(C
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:42 AM = (B).B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A)1.4(C)
To: Heifferon, Christina M
Subject: ’
Attachments: 1 4(A)
1.4(B)
For the Yemen FOIA request on low side 1 jgg;
. B1
Official ) B5
Classified By: Suzanne A. George - Executive Secetary, Office:NSC, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/9/2027
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)
F;'OI;I: Wiiliams, {/eronica X
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Legal-AN-DL
Cc: Gill, Ruchi Gugliani; Brady, Juliette D; Poage, Darnell M
Subject: 1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
. . 1.4(D)
From: Williams, Veronica X ’ B1
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:53 PM ( B5
To: Williams. Veronica.X
Subject:
—SECRE—
1.4
1.4
1.4
B1
Official

o
1

* UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432529 Date: 12/15/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432529 Date: 12/15/2017

Classified By: Suzanne A. George - Executive Secetary, Office:NSC, Agency:U.S. Department of State
Declassify On: 1/9/2027 ,
Reasons: (Derived) 1.4 a,d

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432529 Date: 12/15/2017



C064325437IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako

From: Rajpal, Sabeena RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:21 AM BS
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles,
© Michael J

Cc: McKay, lan R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, JonathanE Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi

) . Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for[ l )
Attachments: © 201701 04 - DRAFT| AatPMDOCK -

A few small additional edits from L/AN. Thanks
Sabeena

-~

Sensitive
This email is BNGEASSHHEDHNOFORN:

From: Dorosin, Joshua L

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:20 AM

To: Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gllles, Michael ]

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R
Subject: RE: Clearance by O0OB Thursday— AA for

+ Frica. )

Official
SEEREF—

Classified By:.Joshua L. Dorosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office:Office of the Legal Adviser, Agency:U.S. Department of
-State

Declassify On: 1/5/2042
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s)

From: Dorosin, Joshua L

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael ]
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbuil, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for

A

Official
—SEERET-
1

~ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017

B5

B5

B5
B5



C064325437IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017

Classified By Joshua L. Dorosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office:Office of the Legal Adviser, Agency:U.S. Department of
State \

Declassify On: 1/5/2042
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. ~ l

From: Pompian, Shawn M
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:25 PM
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosm Joshua L

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruch| Gugliani
Sub]ect. RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for

Shawn

Sensitive /
This email is UINCHASSHHEDHNOTFORN—

- .
From: Finucane, Brian C
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:33 PM
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani
Subject: Clearance by QOB Thursday- AA for

Please see attached a draft AA for Brian Egan’s partiéipation in tomorrow'{' Thanks in advance for your quick
review. Best, Brian ‘ R

Brian Finucane

Attorney Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser, Polmcal -Military Affairs
U.S. Department of State

(202) 647-7177

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SECRETANOFORN-
- Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017

BS
B5

BS

B5



C064325431ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017

Declassify On: 2042/01/04

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017



C06432594FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432594 Date: 12/15/2017
IRELEASE IN PART BS|

Edwards, Ronako

From: Finucane, Brian C
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:33 PM
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn
. M
" Ce: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi

Gugliani - |
Subject: " Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for| } B5
Attachments: 20170104 -DRAFT | AA LPM.docx |
Please see attached a draft AA for Brian Egan’s participation in tomorrow’sz Thanks in advance for your quick B5

review. Best, Brian

Brian Finucane

Attorney Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs

U.S. Department of State ,

(202) 647-7177 ‘

A\
\

B

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: —SECREFHNOFORN-

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser ) : =
Derived From: DSCG 11-01.

Declassify On: 2042/01/04

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432594 Date: 12/15/2017



C064326241ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432624 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako

R N B
From: Mitchell, Mary T ‘ RELEASE IN PART B5
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:52 PM
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Gilles, Michael J
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for
Attachments: 2017 01 04 - DRAFT AA LPM.docx

Just a few thoughts from me. Anything to add before we go back?

o

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: “SECRETIINOFORN

Classified By: ‘Brian Finucane, attorney adviser

Derived From: ~ Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/01/04

From: Finucane, Brian C -

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:33 PM

To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani
Subject: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for

Please see attached a draft AA for Brian Egan’s participation in tomorrow’s Thanks in advance for your quick
review. Best, Brian : .

Brian Finucane

Attorney Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs
U.S. Department of State

(202) 647-7177

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: . SECRET/NOFORN-
Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2042/01/04

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432624 Date: 12/15/2017

BS

B5

B5




C06432631FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako

RELEASE IN
From: Finucane, Brian C PARTBS ‘
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael
J
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi
o Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R ,
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for ‘ ) B5
Attachments: . 201701 05 - AA Final.docx . .

All- I've attached the AA incorporating the line edits I've received thus far. 'l bring a few copies to our meeting as well.
Brian ' :

Sensitivity: ' Sensitive

Classification:  —SECRET/NOFORN—

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/01/04

TS M & e AT YDA & oA AT AR st A B A e Yt g G e b s o v

From: Dorosin, Joshua L

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Finucane, Brian C; Pompian, Shawn M; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for

BS

Thanks Brian. I'm running into meetings and won’t be back until our 10:30 pre-brief. Can you bring an extra copy of the
annotated agenda for me? Would also be useful to have an extra copy of the Best, B5‘
Josh

Official

SECRET—

Classified By: Joshua L. Dorosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office:Office of the Legal Adviser, Agency:U.S. Department of
State : :

Declassify On: 1/5/2042

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From: Finucane, Brian C

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday--AA for ‘ ’ B5

BS

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017



C004326311ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017

Sensitive
This email is UINCHASSHHEDHNOFORN:

- From: Dorosin, Joshua L
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:18 AM
To: Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J i
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonzr‘.imirrumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani

Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for B5,
B5'

Official

Classified By: Joshua L. Dorosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office: Offlce of the Legal Adviser, Agency:U.S. Department of

State

Declassify On: 1/5/2042 .

Reasons: Derived Per DSCG.

From Pomplan Shawn M

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:25 PM

To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugllanl ‘

Sub]ect RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA forz] , . - B5
B5

Shawn

Sensitive
© This email isTNCEASSIFHEDIINOFORN

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



C064326311ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017

Ay

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani ‘
Subject: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AAfor] | B5

4

Please see attached a draft AA for Brian Egan’s participation in tomorrow’E Thanks in advance for your quick B5
review.’Best, Brian

Brian Finucane
' Attorney Adviser
Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs
U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-7177

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: ~SEEREFHMNOFORN-
Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

- Declassify On: 2042/01/04

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017



CO006432635FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHNOFORN—
Sensitive

Page 1 of 3

‘RELEASE IN PART

1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6
From: . Rajpal, Sabeena
Sent: . Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:27 PM
To: ' Mitchell, Mary T
Subject: FW: Yemen B5
Attachments: | 1.4(A)
‘ 1.4(B)
FYl only 1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
Sensitivity: Sensitive ' BS
Classification: SEGREFINOFORN™
Classified By: CT,CT
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/01/25
From: Freeman, Jeremy B
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:22 PM
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Brian C; McKay, Ian R
Subject: Yemenﬁ .B5
From: Freeman, Jeremy B
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:19 PM .
To:| \ Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa;SDyer, B6
Lisa L .
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew;\ \McCormick, ' B6
Suzanne; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Brian C; McKay, Ian R : ‘
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen B5

J

CLASSIFICATION:

Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

—SEEREFNOFORN— X -
<. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 f



C06432635IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION: -SEGREEQLNGFQP«N— ' Page 2 of 3
Sensitive

Jeremy

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: SECRETHNOFORN
Classified By: CT,CT

Derived From: DSCG 11-01
Declassify On:2042/01/25

From: :
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B; :

Dyer, Lisa L
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emlly, Donlca Andrew; lMcCormick,
Suzanne ,

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen A

ThanksD much appreciated.

From;| |

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:57 PM

To{ | Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B:L Dyer,
Lisa L

Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrewi \McCormick,
Suzanne .

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen|  |AA

Hey:

I ACCTETMATINNAL:

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: -SECRET/NOFORN—

Classified By: \ Foreign Affairs Officer, INR/TNC, Dept. of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 :

Declassify On: 2042/01/25

B6

B6
B5

B6

B6

B6
B5

B6

B6

ST HMAEADNL Printed By: Edwards, Ronako
~ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 of3



C064326357IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION:SECRETHNOFORN- ' _ ‘ Page 3 of 3
Sensitive |
\
From:| | ! . B6
. Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:45 PM ‘
To: Hamilton, Maxwell 3; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B; B6
Dyer, Lisa L
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew
Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen A B5
T SECRETANF—
All - apologies for the flash clearance. This is due to C at 4 pm. Could you please clear asap?
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
Thanks! 1.4(D)
' B1
BS Be6
Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism
U.S. Department of State
B6
CLASSIFICATION: SEEREFNOFORN ™ Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

cc UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 ©of 3



C0043206367IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako RELEASE IN PART |
A 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6|
From: Siberell, Justin H
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM
To: Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Romanowski,
Alina L; Richards, Marie J; ‘ ~ |Richardson, Timothy M| | B6

Cc: Leaf, Barbara A .
Subject: Yemem : B5

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017



C006432636I1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017

1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1

B5

_.j S

, .

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017



C004326367IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017

Justin Siberell V
Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism

U.S. Department of State ‘
SiberellJH@state.sgov.gov (unclass: SiberelllH@state.gov) \

Tel: 202-647-9892

Sensitivity:  Sensitive :
Classification:-SEGREFHNOFORN—

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01
Declassify On:2027/01/06

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017




CO00432674IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION :-SECREFHNOFORM— ,
Sensitive

Page 1 of 4

RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1

.4(C),B6

From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:33 PM
To: > Mitchell, Mary T '
Subject: FW: Yemen -
Attachments:

{ ~“Fhisdocumrent s SEERETANOTFORN-wherrseparated-from-SECREFHAROFORMN#ttachmentts—
Sensitivity: Sensitive '
Classification:
Classified By:
Derived From: + Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: ©2042/02/07

From: Freeman, Jeremy B
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 4:49 PM
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Finucane, Brian C; Trumbull, Charles P; McKay, lan R

Cc: Davis, Jonath :Rai
Subject: Yemen -

1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)

B5

B6

Sensitivity: Sensitive

Classification: SEERETHNOFORN—

Classified By: | RAO

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2041/12/21

From |

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 3:54 PM

To: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L

Cc: Germain, Ellen J; Khan, Salman;  Freeman, Jeremy B;

Rangaswamy, Roopa
Subject: Yemen ﬁReadout
!

Stephanie/Max/Zehra/Nate,

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/NOFORN— Printed By: Edwa

B6

B6

B6
B5

rds, Ronako

<. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017



C06432674FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION: SEERETHNOFORN- ' Page 2 of 4
Sensitive
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
B5
CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHNOTFORMN Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

< UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 ~f1



CO006432674FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION -SEGRE—E%N-@FGR'N- . . ' ' ' Page 3 of 4.

Sensitive Co L . . . ,
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B1
B5

L | . . ' . B6

Near East Unit Chief : , A |
Bureau of Counterterrorism ‘ ‘
U.S. Department of State -

B6

CLASSIFICATION —SEEREFHNOFORN | Printed By: Edwards, Ronako
< UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017  °f*



C00432674IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION: SEﬁREF/TNeF’eRN- '
Sensitive

Page 4 of 4

Sensitivity:
Classification:
Classified By:
‘ Derived From:
Declassify On:

CLASSIFICATION: "SECRET//NOFORN

DSCG 11-01
2041/12/20

Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

€ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017

B6



C064328517IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017

1

CLASSIFICATION:-SECREFHNOFORN— Page 1 0f 3
Sensitive 4
. ’ RELEASE IN PART

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Mitchell, Mary T ‘

Subject: FW: Yemen B5

Attachments: 1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)

Firred S SPEREFAOFORN-W rrated-fronr SECREFHANOFORN-attachment(s)— B1

Sensitivity: Sensitive BS

Classification: —SEGREFHINOFORN—

Classified By: CT,CT ‘

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. |

Declassify On: 2042/02/07

From: Freeman, Jeremy B

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Brian C; McKay, Ian R

Subject: Yemenﬁ B5

From: Freeman, Jeremy B

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:19 PM

To! | Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa;:L Dyer, B6

Lisa L

Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew;| ! McCormick,. B6

Suzanne; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Brian C; McKay, IanR . ) !

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen| A B5

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFHNOFORN—

Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

cz UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 of 3



C06432851IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION -SEEREFHNOFORN— Page 2 of 3

CLASSIFICATION:

Sensitive
1.4
1.4
1.4
Jeremy 1.4
. B1
Sensitivity:  Sensitive B5

Classification ~-SEGRETHNOFORN-
Classified By: CT,CT

Derived From: DSCG 11-01
Declassify On: 2042/01/25

s s i e e A A e 1008 . AP S, O M B S A 958 O s MR S 1 Al S A ¥ NI

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:58 PM

To:| 'Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B;

Dyer, Lisa L '

Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew;\ ’ McCormick,
Suzanne - :

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen  AA

much appreciated. .

From:| |

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:57 PM

To Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy _ Dyer,
Lisal -

Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew;] \ McCormick,
Suzanne

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen

Hey:

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: —SEGRETHNOFORN™

Classified By: | | Foreign Affairs Officer, INR/TNC, Dept. of State
Derived From:  DSCG 11-01 . ,
Declassify On:  2042/01/25

. Printed By: Edwards, Ronako
<. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 ©~

B6
B6
B6
B5

B6
B6
B6
B6

B5

B6

B6



C06432851FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION: SECREHHNOFORN ' Page 3 of 3
Sensitive !
CFrom:[ ] B6
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy Bl B6
Dyer, Lisa L
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew
Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen|  AA B5
—SEERETANF—
All - apologies for the flash clearance. This is due to C at 4 pm. Could you please clear asap? |
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
Thanks! 1.4(D)
B1
BS
) B6
CLASSIFICATION: SEEREFANOFORN- Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

ce UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017

£



C006432854FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017

Edwards, Ronako

RELEASE IN PART

From: Siberell, Justin H 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM

To: Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Romanowski,

‘Alina L; Richards, Marie J | Richardson, Timothy M; B6

Cc Leaf, Barbara A

Subject: Yemen o B5
1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D
B1
B5

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/1 5/é017



C00432854%IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017

--js

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017




C06432854FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017

Justin Siberell

Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism

U 5. Department of State

Siberell[H@state.sgov.gov (unclass: SibercllJH@state.gov).
Tel' 202-647-9892

Sensitivity:  Sensitive
Classification-SECREFNOFORN—

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 .
Declassify On: 2027/01/06

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017



C06432860FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION:-SEERETNOFORN— ' ) 4 Page 1 0f4
Sensitive

‘RELEASE IN PART

Erom: Rajpal, Sabeena 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B6|
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Mitchell, Mary T .
Subject: | FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen| A B5
Attachments: ‘ 1.4(A)
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
’ 1.4(D)
: B1
Sensitivity: Sensitive . B5
Classification: SECRETIINOFORN— ‘
Classified By: __|RrRAO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. ‘
Declassify On: 2042/02/07
From: Rajpal, Sabeena
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:22 PM
To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Trumbull, Charles P; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; McKay, Ian R
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen|  |AA B5
My edits are in the attached. Thanks
Sabeena
[his documet
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: —SECRETHNOFORN— ‘
Classified By: | |RrAO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. '
Declassify On: 2042/01/04
From: Freeman, Jeremy B
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:15 PM ' '
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Trumbull, Charles P; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; McKay, Ian R ‘
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen|  |AA : - B5
\
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: TSECRETHNOFORN- - ;
Classified By: | |RAO B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//NOFORN Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

<. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017 ~f1



C06432860FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017

CLASSIFICATION =SECREHMHOFORN- Page 2 of 4
Sensitive

Declassify On: 2042/01/04

From: Rajpal, Sabeena

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Trumbull Charles P; Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; McKay, Ian R

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: YemenDAA B5

Thanks for sending — nothing further from me.

Sensitivity:  Sensitive

Classification:-SECRETHINOFORN—

Classified By: RAO ' B6
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread ‘

Declassify On: 2042/01/04

e A e 2 % 48 G Nr s AR % A O il 4 Sk B 168 . e Shmari i e Y g o v

From: Trumbull, Charles P )

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; Rajpal, Sabeena; McKay, Ian R !
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: YemenDt\A : 4 A B5

Jeremy- a few edits from me attached. thanks

Sensitivity:

Classification: )

Classified By: B6

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2042/01/04

From: Freeman, Jeremy B

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Trumbull, Charles P; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; Rajpal, Sabeena; McKay, Ian R

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen[jAA B5

I've marked up the draft AA‘ Welcome any comments or edits you have BS

on this.

¢ Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: —SECRETHNOFORN— .
Classified By: [ |RAO ! B6

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETHNOFORN— * Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

£~

e« UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017



C06432860FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017

\

CLASSIFICATION —SECREFHNOFORN—

Sensitive
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/01/04
From:[

CLASSIFICATION:

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5:31 PM
To: Sullivan, Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H;| ; Freeman, Jeremy B; |

[Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L;

Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR Clearance; Rangaswamy, Roopa
Cc: Chin, Kathy
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen| AA

Forgot to mention, clearance by COB tomorrow (Wednesday) would be much appreciated.

Thanks,

Sensitivity: Sensitive
* Classification: —SEEREFINOFORN—
Classified By: | |rAO
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2042/01/03

o ——— o v T D o T AR 8 o 3 [RP—— et . A AR . P B 80 SN N A S 0 N 08

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5:21 PM
To: Sullivan, Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H;| \Freeman, Jeremy B |

\Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L;

Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR Clearance; Rangaswamy, Roopa
Cc: Chin, Kathy
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen| |AA

Page 3of 4

B6
B6

"B5

B6

B6

B6

Thanks,

Near East Unit Chief
Bureau of Counterterrorism

B6

Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

~SECREHNOFORN— -
cc UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017 °



C064328607IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017
CLASSIFICATION —SECRET//NOFORN— Page 4 of 4
Sensitive

U.S. Department of State B6
This docnment is [INCLASSIEIEDANGRORNwhen guyu_-au.u fron-SECRETAYOFORN |
—attachmemnt(s)™
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: : —SECRETHNOFORN—
Classified By: | |RrRAC B6
Derived From: DSCG 11-01
Declassify On: , 2042/01/03
A}
|
CLASSIFICATION: SFERFFHNOFORN- Printed By: Edwards, Ronako

c- UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017 ~f1





